Time: Date: Location: Building 3 Room 104 zoom: https://smccd.zoom.

us/j/81351698247?

pwd=U2dGRnFFZjIyUkNleENY April 10, 2025 3:30pm - 5:30pm

WmFEY3JrQT09

Meeting ID: 813 5169 8247

Password: 164573

1. Call to Order

I call this meeting to order at pm

0.5 **Time Keeper** Kaiwei

Please make sure to verbally call out the interval 5 minute, 1 minutes, and time. SAY THE TIME OUT LOUD.

Land and Labor Acknowledgement

Nicolette

2

We acknowledge that Cañada College is situated on the traditional unceded land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LOW-nee) peoples, and we respect our past elders and honor the present community. Long before Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ramaytush Ohlone peoples, who still have a presence in the Bay Area today.

We have a responsibility to acknowledge that we as a Cañada community have benefited from the use and occupation of this land and that the tragic legacy of colonization, genocide, capitalism, racism, and oppression still impacts people today.

We also recognize the labor upon which this educational institution, state, and country is built.

We acknowledge the peoples of African ancestry who were enslaved and forcibly brought to this land, and whose forced labor played a major role in the formation of this country. We are indebted to their uncompensated labor and their unwilling sacrifice over hundreds of years—which continues to impact generations today. We honor the legacy of the African diaspora and the continued contribution of their survivors.

We acknowledge the contributions of all immigrant labor, forced labor, and undocumented people who contributed, and continue to contribute, to the building and feeding of this land. We acknowledge their immeasurable sacrifices and work that allow us to gather in this space today.

Let us not forget. Let us honor and engage with the people who have stewarded and labored on this land for generations, and let us honor these truths—by taking responsibility as a college community to continually educate ourselves about these realities, to affirm our commitment to justice through continual action, and to protect and sustain this land.

2. Roll Call

Total 17 Quorum = 9.5 Members= President. Vice COA, Oscar COPR, Max COF, Graham Sheardown Yuliana Leon President, Buendia Expinoza **Subias** Eva Liu

COP - Andric Slede	CODM - Ziara Matthews	_ SAL-BDW , Mia Berta	SAL-CEMC, Will Tseng	SAL-HSS,		
SAL-KAD, Vacant	SAL-STEM , Kaiwei Zhang	SN , Izzy Terranova	SN River Nakamura	SN Matthew Silipin		
SN Nicolette Gaulino	SN_ Luke Lindsey	SN LaShanda DeRosans 2500 East 2nd St, Reno, NV				
3. Adoption	of the Agend	a			2	
Only changes in the order of the agenda or removal of items from the agenda are allowed. Additions must be in compliance with The Brown Act.						
4. Approval	4. Approval of the Minutes					
March 27, 2025						
5. Hearing o	f the Public					
Associated 2	reserved for mei Students of Caño discussion will b n		2			
6. Reports						
a. College Adn	inistration Rep	Max Heartman	2			
b. Public Safety Reports						
c. Student Life	and Leadership	Sergio Suarez	2			
d. Trustee Rep	orts	Chloe Johnson	2			
e. Programing	Board					
Swapmeet				River		
Speaker				Mia and Graham		
e. Inter Club C	Council	Eva	1			
f. Student Send	ute					

(This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives that has been recently attended).

President:	Yuliana Leon	2
Vice President:	Eva	1
Commissioner of Public Records:	Max	1
Commissioner of Finances:	Graham	1
Commissioner of Activities:	Oscar	1
Commissioner of Publicity:	Andric	1
Commissioner of Design and Marketing:	Ziara	
Senator at Large for STEM:	Kaiwei	1
Senator at Large for BDW:	Mia	1
Senator at Large for HSS:	Vacant	1
Senator at Large for CEMC:	Will	1
Senator at Large for KAD:	Vacant	
Senator:	River	1
Senator:	LaShanda	1
Senator:	Matt	1
Senator:	Nicolette	1
Senator:	Izzy	1
Senator:	Luke	1
Curriculum Committee rep	Marco	1
7. Special Presentations		
Max this is me	Max E.	7

Andric this is me		
	Andric	7
Oscar this is me	Oscar	7
8. New Business		
ESL Department Funding Request (ESL Recognition Day)	Eva	10
[Name] moves to approve \$300 from the ASCC Program Assistance account, to be used on the purchase of [waters, napkins and cookies] and to be spent by [May 9, 2025]. Seconded by [Name]. This motion passes.		
Funding Request for the speaker event	Mia and Graham	7
moves to approve \$3900 for from the events account. Seconded by. This motion passes.		
Funding Request of \$400 for "No More Silent Cries" event.	Priyanshi (Cultural Center)	10
[Name] moves to approve \$400 from the ASCC Program Assistance account, to be used on the purchase of [Blank] and to be spent by [Date]. Seconded by [Name]. This motion passes.		
Add new senators to Participatory Governance	Yuliana	10
NCORE INTEREST FORM	Max E.	15
Expulsionary Action: Izzy Terranova	Yuliana	15
9. Interviews and Appointments		

10. Open Forum and Feedback

Next meeting is April 17, 2025

I call this meeting to end at pm

Total Time	122.5
Total Left	-2.5